Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 12:12 PM

To: assignments; admin-d

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY - SHD163Y

Ref: TAX/11/22/2035

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on " Without Prejudice" basis.
TP: SHD163Y

Insured: SHC4870T

Workshop: TRANSCAB

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

----- Original Message-----

From: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 11:56 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>; Low
Thian Seng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ThianSeng.Low@strides.com.sg>; Claims
<claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY - SHD163Y

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear All

Please arrange for survey as below :

SHC4870T - 15/11/2022 at 1635HRS - SHD 163Y
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time.
Our vehicle is currently in our workshop.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate

1



Best Regards,
Jasmine Tan

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet



